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From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZTan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 3:54 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKXAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 62557620045G-003 || Accident Involving SKIS692K / FBHI59TU on
16/01/2018

Hi Joy

Since there is no developments for more than 1 year. Please render us your billings.

We will re-visit this matter if any fresh developments receive.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-18 Singapore 079120
Tel +{85) 5419 1718

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@ikkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Tan, Bennle-WZ

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 62557620045G-003 || Accident Involving SKJ9692K / FBHS597U on 16/01/2018

Hi Bennie,
Last correspondence with TP workshop on 07/03/2018, Finalized COR at Lump Sum 5900/- 2 days with Alvin.
Mo letter of demand recelved to date.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Joy Irene | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene @lkkauto com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.it may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.if you are not the intended recipient {or have received this email in error] please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
Is strictly forbidden.

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com)
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 5:41 PM
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Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents
*FEHO5%7U (62557620045G)
[ﬂlﬂ"ﬂl’l
RAMKY CLEANTECH SERVICES PTE LTD
Jan 16 2018 12:00AM

[Leong Chuo Ming]
Unique Motorsports Pte Ltd
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Adjuster Repon Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid ics reg ne1ssearissm
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3581 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@@ikkauto com assignmaents@ikkauio com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CCA4/AIG1B004278/GJB3Q2

Date: 0504720189
REFERENCE
Handling insurer.  AIG Asia Paciic Insurance Pie. Lid ~ Policy No: 2100341374
Claimant Vehicle ¢5110597u Insured Vehicle No:  SKJBOE2K
Date of Loss 1602018 Nature of Claim ™ Claim No. 825576200450
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
g No FEHISITU
Moke & Modal HONDA GLH125, 125¢cc Engina No: JATIEZODG44T
Reg Daole 2112013 (Man, Year: 2013) Chassis Mo LALJAT1UBD3063885
Colowr White Ddomater B4017 km
Engine Capacity: 125cc
Morke| Valus™ew Car Prica NJA
Sum Insured (55): Market Valua/Hew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Genaral Condifion Siearing [Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabls) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condiion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Froni Tyre Size 2.75-18 Rear Tyre Size: 27518
Frord Lell Side DOeaslona 4 mim Rear Lah Side Deestone 4 mm
Front Right Skie: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
Trd BDOW o SR TRERTT T PETETEY) TpE el S
COST OF CLAIMS Repairor's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 1,201.00 806,20 284 B0 2455
Miscellaneous ltoms 0.00 0.00 0.00
Laboui 185.00 155.00 30,00 162
P mintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 1,3868.00 1,061.20 32480 23.43
Approved Tolal (Overridden) (S§) 800.00
iS%) 1,.388.00 000.00 488 00 3508
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) gr.o2 63.00 402 35.08
Mett Amount (S§) 1.483.02 863.00 520.02 35.06
Global Sum Settlemant (S5) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: Da/012018
Date inspected: 0702018 Inspeciad AL Unigue Molorsports Pie Lid (Kakl Bukil)
1 Kaki Bukil Ave B #02-54/55,
Autobay@Kaki Bukil
Singapore 417883
Estimated Penod ol Repair: 2.0 days

hitps://singapore. merimen.comVclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5472019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: Joy lrene Bascao

I TE (ThE e e o Reings e M Beive and plece of ipecstn smied feree Such Mapechon has Seee cartied 0uf i Me Deal of 0w
rmadge ad alidily Dul ety Offeer BaDdlly Unoer ety Ofhee CrTisTEISnCE) o hevely SiIFRLYy Sscoed

https://singapore.merimen.conVelaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

-REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Pariculars Condition Repairar's Amount

1 1 *CUSTOMIZED CRASHER Bent 320.00F *320 D0FL
2 1 *HANDLEBAR Bent 109.00F *108.00FL
3 9 *MIRROR-RIGHT Cut B84.00F “84 DOFL
P *BRAKE LEVER Cut 62.00F “62 00FL
5 1 *REAR FENDER ASSY Necessary 181.00F *181.00FL
g 1 *NUMBER PLATE LIGHT ASSY Necessary 113.00F *113.00FL
T 1 *EXHAUST PROTECTOR Necessary 95.00F 95 00FL
B9 *REAR BOX Necessary 19200FS  *12000FS
8 1 *PERFORM ELECTRICAL CHECK Not Necessary 3000F “FL
10 1 *NUMBER PLATE Necessary 15.00FS *15,00FS

Fefrancrine pan S<SpcMen L=Lamemiec
Sub Total (5%) 1,201.00 1,099.00
- List hom Discount on L Items 0.00/20,00% (5§) 0.00 1692 80

Total Parts (S§) 1,201.00 906.20

| Report was unsubmitied duning this prini-out |

hips://singapore. menimen. com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5472019



Adjuster Report

.Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thers ars na rew miscallanecus llems selected

Page 4 of 4

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amaunt

Labour llems

1 TOWING FROM ACCIDENT SCENE TO WORKSHOP New 35.00 3500

2  LABOUR TO REPLACE PARTS DUE TO ACCIDENT hew 150.00 120.00
Gross Labour Cosl (55) 185.00 155.00

i Report was unsubmitied during ihis pont-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/42019



1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55 Autobay (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 Tel: 6844 6378 (3 lines)  Fax: 6844 6379

48 Toh Guan Road East #02-140 Enterprise Hub Singapore 608586 Tel: 65154978 (3 lines)  Fax: 6515 4979
280 Woodlands Industrial Park ES #01-43 Harvest Smgapore 757322 Tel: 6339 2178 (3 lines)  Fax: 6339 3379

GST REG. NO.: 200907910H

Our Ref: ACCUM.TL.FBH9597U

Your Ref:

Please quare your refrrance sumber when replying

Date: 05/07/2019 LETTER OF DEMAND
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid WITHOUT PREJUDICE

78 Shenton Way #07-16 AIG Building BY FAX & POST

Singapore 079120 Fax No: 68357416

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH9597U & SKJ9691K

1. Cost of Repairs ($963.00)
2. Loss of Use (2 days) (£50.00)
3. LTA Search Fee ($2.00)

Total: ($1,015.00)

Yours faithfully

MOTORSPORTS PTE LTD
Reg. No. 200807910H
1 Kaki Bukdt Avenus 6
$02-54/55 Autobay @ Kakl Bukit
417853
Tel / Fax: 6644 6378 / 8844 6379

Unigue Motorsports Pte Lid
Alvin Koh / Email: alvin@uniquemotorsports.com.sg



K huto! e

Jia Le (LKK Auto)

c Monday, 16 September 2019 2:20 PM
i chuoren@yahoo.com
subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ) 9692K & FBH 9597U ALONG/AT CROSS JUNCTION OF

YISHUN AVENUE 2 AND YISHUN AVENUE ON 16/01/2018

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18004278/Gdb3-1
LEONG CHUD REN
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ 9692K & FBH 9597U ALONG/AT CROSS JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVENUE 2 AND YISHUN
AVENUE ON 16/01/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from FBH 9597U against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as it is head
to rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6740 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933])



Letter Of Authority

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH9397U & SKJ9692K

I / We, Ramky Cleantech Services Pte Ltd

(UEN No: 200912246G)

hereby authorise the workshop M/S Unique Motorsports Pte Ltd
to execute, sign discharge voucher / indemnity forms and all
necessary documents in connection with and arising out of the above

accident claim.

Jason Kong
Operations Manager

q.a.4

Name & Designation Signature & Company Chap Date



RELEASE VOUCHER
(ALG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, UNIQUE MOTORSPORTS PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$8963.00 (Repair Cost), S850.00 (Loss of Use/Restal), 852.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no. FBH
9597U that was damaged pursuant to the accidemt which occurred on 16/01/2018 (date) along
YISHUN AVE 3/ YISHUN AVE 2 (location) involving vehicle no/s SKJ 9692K. This is pursuant
to the inspection conducted on 07/03/2018 (date) at “the warkshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner RAMKY CLEANTECH SERVICES
PTE LTD (“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. FBH 9597U make the claim as set out in the
above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that
we'l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant”™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining (o costs of repairs and or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to FBH 9597U (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute ansing out ol the same.

Dated this 14 {day) of CL' (month) 20 !‘:] (vear)
UNIQUE MUBRSPORTS PTE LTD
SST ASg. No. 200007910H
I[ “I" / " : .I‘:---”I I ”-'I r:m_: J-.I:nl" .il:lﬂ-.I Bukit
; VinG i/ Singapare 417883

= Ix 337

Signed by appointed surveyor . Sign bb\“the workshop™ (with chop)

b



ZRY MRS ARl

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55 Autobay (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 Tel: 6844 6378 (3 lines)  Fax: 6844 6379
48 Toh Guan Road East #02-140 Enterprise Hub Singapore 608586 Tel: 65154978 (3 lines)  Fax: 6515 4979
280 Woodlands Industrial Park ES #01-43 Harvest Singapore 757322 Tel: 6339 2178 (3 lines)  Fax: 6339 3379

TAX INVOICE

Bill to: AIG Asia Pacifie Insurance Pte Ltd
CLAIM NO: ACCUM.TL.FBH9597TU

DATE: 05/07/2019
ACCIDENT DATE: 16/01/2018
MODEL: HONDA GLH 125
VEHICLE NO: FBH9597U

LUMP SUMP REPAIR COST: 5 900.00

GST 7% $ 63.00
TOTAL: $963.00

UNIQUE MOTORSPORTS PTE LTD

UNIgIgEHUﬂRSPﬂHISPTE[J]]
Aeg. No. 200007910H
1 Kakl Buldt Avenue &
#02-54/56 Autobay © Kaki Buldt
417883
Tel / Fax: 6844 €378 / 8844 8379

Alvin Koh
Email: alvin@uniquemotorsports.com.sg



AEE01R -
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Irevoica

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65'6224 0010 Fax, +65 6224 0030
Operaling Hours: Manday 1o Friday 8am 1o Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Ref Na: GR-18-033078
Date of Request 03/03/2018 Your Ref No: Cnline Purchase
Unigue Motorsports Pte Lid
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55
Autobay@HKaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Dear SinfMadam,
Enquiry Date 03/03/2018
Enquiry By Yap Zhi Jun, Daphne
TP Vishicle No, SKJ9692K
Accidant Date 16/01/2018
DESCRIFPTION AMOUNT (S55)
TP Insurer Enquiry 187
GST Amotint 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer genaraled document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Officlal use:
Data:
[¥] GIRO [ | Cash | ] Cheque




Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastianm

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Af| Submitied Ina Auith'ad Etatis
17 Jan 2018 M‘Hur 2018 $$900.00 54$900.00 Pending for Survey
Huin Eat Reg 00:0 it estimates | | view noe | :
| carcel case |

Main
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |Created by adjuster]
Insured. Leang Chuo Ming, [0 SE1&GTBEH
o i |RAMKY CLEANTECH SERVICES PTELTD, Lo Heg. No.. 2009122466
Vehicle Reg . |16/01/2018 00:00 - :59
No. FBHI597U Date of Loss: | 4o worins and 26 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: | TP / 625576200456 m""':i“f" 2100341374 (Comprehensive)
Yehiche Reg. >
e, SKIDERZK Policy No - 17088951 MECE LD
[Trmnured): (Clabmant).

Excess:

Repairer: Unigue Motarsports Pte Led (Kaki Buldt) | Kaki Bukit Ave & 802-54/55, Autobay @kakl Bukit, 417883 Kakl Bukit - Tel: 68445378
Handling ALG Asia Paciic Insurance Pte. Lid, (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handied by Tan, Bennie-WZ - 5419 1718] Banmie-
Insuser: WI. Tenslg com
[mmants | s First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Ted: 62322311
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel fZ56-3561 . [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] .. [ﬁnli Rpt due 20/09/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view Al | Compose Case Mail |

+ AIG_SG_EXPRESS {18/09/2019): Report Sand Back Alerts - FAHS597U (TF)
+ AIG_SG (08/01/2018): Reguest To Upload TP GIA Report

Mo results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS®
Dur Date

View All | Seasch Tasks | Creste New Task | comolete |
Task Gruup Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Danet?

Priority Type

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 27/9/2019




Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBH9597U (62557620045G)
[SKI9692K]
™
RAMKY CLEANTECH SERVICES PTE LTD
Jan 16 2018 12:00AM

Page | of 2

[Leong Chuo Ming]
Unigue Motorsports Pte Ltd
Upiosd Docurments |  iioiad Proton | Compose New Lutier | Usioad vides | Upiss auso | View [View i Srowsar v ]

Letters/Correspondences liperpage [~]| b
Mo | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [Thumbnail | Print
1 | [Draft) Third Party Express Settiement - Paymaent Breakdown Etin

2 |10/muns so:ss [ Reeer Ofter Lae 0O | Losd e
Assesemest Raperts [1perpege TV] 2
N | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Lid. (5G) Thumbnail | Print
1 |08/03/18 O8:28 w:m:-.umcmnﬂ @ | Losd M
Photos/Images Sourpae [V
Nz |Relabel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |DD4/19 16:57 | Genaeral View O | wewe | M |
2 |03/pa/19 186:57 | Genersl View @ | tcacws | B
3 |owmas1e 18:57 | General View 0| ledwc | A
4 |o3/D4/15 18:57 | Genersl View 0| Leeswc | A
5 |DI/04/19 16:57 | General View 0| lmawrs | B
6 |00/04/19 16:57 | Genersl View 0| scws |
7 |DWD4/18 16:57 | General View 0| edirc |
8 |o3/04015 1657 | General View 0| tssrs |
9 |03/D4/19 16:57 | General View 0| et | A
10 |03/D4/15 16:57 | General View 0| s | B
11 |0W04/18 16:57 | Genersl View QO oadws |
12 |oUoa/15 16:57 | General View D edwrs | A
13 |03/04/1% 16:57 | General View 0! wars | A
14 |0304/19 16:57 | Genaral View 0| taaws | &
15 |03/04/19 16:57 General View 0| aars | W
16 |0N/B4/19 16:57 | Genersl View 0| waews | A
17 |03/04/19 16:57 | General View D | oedes | M
16 |03/04/19 16:58 | Genersl View 0| tsaws | BB
19 |03/04/19 16:58 | Genarsl View g Load G | BA
20 |01/04/10 16:58 | Ganeral View 0| waws | B
21 |0V04/1916:58 | General View 0| s | M
22 |03/04/19 16:58 General View 0! odws | A
23 |03/04/19 16:58 | General View 0| wars | A
24 |03/D4/19 16:58 | General View 0| waawc | &
25 |03/04/10 16:58 | General View | warws | B
26 |01/04/19 16:58 Ganeral View 0| i | H
77 |03/04/19 16:38 | Ddometer Reading 0| teadws | &
Documentation 1 per page &
o |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ} | Thumbnall | Print |
1 |06/03/18 14:47 | WKSP NOTICE ) | woearor

7 |D6/03/18 14:47 | EMATL FROM ATG DD 05032018 0 ! Lssdror

3 |DE/O3/18 1733 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED a Load #0F

4 |DA/O3/1B 17:23 | TP GIA REPORT Load PDF

§  |27/09/19 1651 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF

& |27/05/18 16:51 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM @ | osa ror

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 27/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 0of 2

!'-'I._lmn;nurupmﬁlnm [’E!ﬂ ~] |
| o[ Finatzed On LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Frint |
7 |23/00/10 1651 |Release Vouther @ | Losa FoF

8 |27/09/15 16:51 | GIA SEARCH @ | Losd POF

8 | 3709719 16:53 LoD z Losd POF

10 | #709/19 16:33 | LETTER TO 01 Load POF

Ne | Finalized Cn AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |12/09/1913:57  |TPLOD € | Load roF

1 120919 13:57 TP GIA Search Bill Load PDF

3 12/05/19 1357 TP FRB Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no docurment checklists configured.

Our Checklist Bemarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pe Ltd (HG)

Show Remarks Tor [] Handing Insurer
Bt R masks ARE Dredaie unissn you show @ b eiher pasTies

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 27/9/2019



Preview Page 1 of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM
THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
[Vlhlclal No: SKJ9692K (Insd veh) Model: OMNDA GLH125 125CC

FBHO58TU (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: | 16/01/2018

Giobal Sum Settlement | - | [ | ves | [X] No
Repair Estimate 'S 1,483.02
Final Repair Cost 5 863.00
Loss of Use 8- 50.00 2.00 days at $25.00 per day
Rental (if any) 3 0.00 days
LTA / GIA Search Fee § 2.00
Others: 5 0,00
5
Final Settiement Sum $ 1,015.00
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? L ] YES [X] NO {Kindly indicate
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agraed Liability 100 (%)

LA Applicable: Yes/ tio N
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: BOLA Appli No BOLA Scenario No

BOLA Liability: (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%)
* Assessed Liability lo be filled only far chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Unigue Matorsports Pte Ltd : 8 1.015.00
2] 5
3 -5
27 Sep
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2019
LEK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid Data

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report/ Bill {if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 27/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reqne 1ssecr1ssr)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AIG18004278/GDB30Q2-1

Data: 27082019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Policy No: 2100341374
Claimant ‘
Vehicle No : FBHO597U Insured Vehicle No : SKJ9692K
Date of Loss: 16/01/2018 Nature of Claim: TR Claim No: 825576200456
RIFTION
Reg No FBHI597U
Make & Model: HOMNDA GLH125, 125¢cc Engine No: JAT1E2009447
Req. Date: 211172013 (Man, Year: 2013) Chassis No: LALJAT1USD30DE3985
Colour White Odometer: B4017 km
Engine Capacity 125¢cc
Market Value/Mew Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 27518 Rear Tyre Size: 2.75-18
Front Left Side: Deestone 4 mm Rear Left Side: Deestone 4 mm
Front Right Side 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represen! (he mrmaring fre resds depth
|GOST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Mjl.u‘llr_'_s_ ; Difference  Diff Yol
Parts 1.201.00 808.20 294 80 24 55
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 185.00 165.00 30.00 16.22
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 1,386.00 1,061.20 324.80 23.43
Approved Total (Overridden) (5$) 900.00
(55) 1,386.00 800.00 4B86.00 35.08
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) er.02 63.00 34,02 35.06
Natt Amount (5§) 1.483.02 963.00 520.02 35.06
+ Loss of Use (2.0 x 5525.00/day) (55) 50.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S35) 2.00
Mett Liability (S5) 1,015.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/0372018
Date Inspected: 071032018 Inspected Al Unigue Motorsports Ple Ltd (Kaki
Bukit)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55,
Autobay(@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 27/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CHAN JIA LE

NOTE Hﬂ:mﬂummﬂndimIHMb}m-rﬂpuﬂufmmmnmw.Smmwmmwmmh‘nhnﬂafw
snowladge and ability but any ather labilty under any other circumsiances ia hemby expressy sxciuded

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 27/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amaount

1 1 *CUSTOMIZED CRASHER Bent 320.00F *320.00FL
2 1 *HANDLEBAR Bent 109.00F *108.00FL
3 1 *MIRROR-RIGHT Cut B4.00F *B84 00FL
4 1 *BRAKE LEVER Cut 62.00F *82.00FL
5 1 *REAR FENDER ASSY Necessary 181.00F *181.00FL
6 1 *NUMBER PLATE LIGHT ASSY MNecessary 113.00F *113.00FL
7 1 *EXHAUST PROTECTOR Mecessary 95.00F *85.00FL
B 1 *REAR BOX Necessary 192.00FS *“120.00FS
] 1 *PERFORM ELECTRICAL CHECK Mot Necessary 30.00F *-FL
0 1 *NUMBER PLATE Necessary 15.00FS *15.00FS

F=Franchise part S=SpcNefl. L=ListhamDisc
Sub Total (5%) 1,201.00 1,099.00

- List tem Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S5) 0.00 192.80
Total Parts (S8} 1,201.00 906.20
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 27/9/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no now miscellancous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

Paged4of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TOWING FROM ACCIDENT SCEME TO WORKSHOP Meaw 35.00 35.00
2 LABOUR TO REPLACE PARTS DUE TO ACCIDENT MNaw 150.00 120.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 185.00 155.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 27/9/2019



